# **CHECK LIST**

[with effect from January 2024]



# GOYAL BROTHERS PRAKASHAN EDUCATIONAL PUBLISHERS

#### Sales & Registered Office

11/1903, Chuna Mandi, Paharganj, New Delhi - 110055 Post Box : 5720, Phones : 43551877 & 43561877

E-mail: info@goyal-books.com website: www.goyal-books.com

#### Administrative Office

D-231, Sector 63, Noida-201301 (U.P.)

Phone: 0120-465555

#### **SHOWROOMS**

Ahmedabad: Y-10, Dev Castle Complex, Opp. Radhe Krishna Villa,

Jaymala-Govindwadi Road, Isanpur, Ahmedabad-382 443, (Gujarat)

Tel: 09925004030, E-mail: ahmedabad@goyal-books.com

Chennai : No. 50/39, Ground Floor, Five Furlolng Road, Guindy,

Chennai-600 032 (Tamil Nadu) Phones: 044-22552776, 044-22552767

**Guwahati**: H. No. 69, KRB Road, beside Bharalumukh SO Guwahati – 781009,

Phone: 03612967044, email: guwahati@goyal-books.com

Hyderabad: F-7/8/41, First Floor, Agarwal Chambers, 5-9-1121, King Kothi Road,

Hyderabad - 500001 Tele-fax : 23211332

Kochi : Fair Heavens, H.No. 52-2783/A, Shine Road, Vytilla

Emakulam - 682019 (Kerala) Phone: 0484-2305288

Kolkata : No. 203, 2nd Floor, Fomra Towers, 84-A, Acharya Jagdish Chandra Bose

Road. Kolkata - 700014 Phone: 033-22262683

Bengaluru: 1681/5/4, Ground Floor, 3rd Main Ramamohanapuram, Bengaluru - 560 021,

Phone: 080-23320655

Bhopal: Plot No. 203, Zone-II, M.P. Nagar, Bhopal-462 011 (M.P.),

Tele-fax: 0755-4271371

Lucknow: B-319, Sector-B, Mahanagar, Opposite P.A.C Main Gate,

Lucknow - 226 006, Phone: 0522-2320841

Patna : Ravi Kiran Apartment, Flat No. 2-A, Second floor,

Near Water Pumping Station, Pani Tanki Lane, Pirmohani, Patna - 800003

Nagpur : Thakkar Villa House No. 436 Joshiwadi, Sitabuldi, Nagpur - 440012,

Phone: 9823655077

To buy our books online log on to www.goyal-books.com

# **CONTENTS**

S.No.	Subject	Page No.
1.	For Pre-primary Classes	4
2.	English	6
3.	Hindi	9
4.	Gujarati	12
5.	Marathi	12
6.	Malayalam	12
7.	Sanskrit	12
8.	Mathematics	13
9.	Aptitude Testing	15
10.	Science	15
11.	Computer Science	17
12.	Artificial Intelligence	18
13.	Information Technology	18
14.	Moral Science	18
15.	Environmental Studies	19
16.	Social Science	20
17.	History & Civics	21
18.	Geography	21
19.	Data Science	21
20.	Atlas	21
21.	Health & Physical Education	21
22.	Coding	22
23.	General Knowledge	22
24.	Art and Activity	22
25.	Semester Series	23
26.	Financial Education	24
27.	Publications for Classes IX & X (For CBSE Affiliated Schools	) 25
28.	Publications for Classes XI & XII (For CBSE Affiliated School	ls) 27
29.	I.C.S.E. & I.S.C. Publications	29
30.	Books for Competitions/Entrance Examinations	31

# FOR PRE PRIMARY CLASSES

ZIG ZAG ZOOM – LEVEL A (NURSER' i English i Mathematics i Hindi i Enviro Pack Price (with Hindi) Pack Price (without Hindi)	•	Rs.	2100.00 1650.00
English – Level A  My A, B, C (Literacy Skills) Trace and Enjoy (Patterns and Writing) Dance and Act (Rhymes and Stories) Fun Activities Sheets Flash Cards Masks Posters	ս Stickers ս Puppets	Rs.	720.00
Mathematics - Level A  My Numbers (Numeracy Skills)  Flash Cards		Rs.	400.00
Hindi – Level A  Mera Pahala Akshar (Akshar Gyan) Likhen Aur Sikhen (Akshar Lekhan) Bal Geet		Rs.	470.00
Environmental Studies – Level A  My Big World (Environmental Studies)  Fun Activities Sheets  Posters  Posters	ս Flash Cards ս Stickers ս Puppets	Rs.	365.00
Art and Craft - Level A  My Pencils and Crayons		Rs.	150.00
My A, B, C (Literacy Skills) – Level A Trace and Enjoy (Patterns and Writing) – Level A Dance and Act (Rhymes and Stories) – Level A My Numbers (Numeracy Skills) – Level A Mera Pahala Akshar (Akshar Gyan) – Level A Likhen Aur Sikhen (Akshar Lekhan) – Level A Bal Geet – Level A My Big World (Environmental Studies) – Level A My Pencils and Crayons – Level A		Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.	295.00 85.00 60.00 250.00 220.00 210.00 40.00 215.00 150.00
ZIG ZAG ZOOM – LEVEL B (JUNIOR  i English i Mathematics i Hindi i Enviro  Pack Price (with Hindi)		Rs.	2150.00
Pack Price (without Hindi)		RS.	1700.00

English – Level B  I My A, B, C (Literacy Skills) I Trace and Enjoy (Patterns and Writing) I Dance and Act (Rhymes and Stories) I Fun Activities Sheets I Flash Cards I Masks I Posters	ս Stickers ս Puppets	Rs. 870.00
Mathematics - Level B  My Numbers (Numeracy Skills)  Flash Cards		Rs. 340.00
Hindi – Level B  I Mera Pahala Akshar (Shabd Gyan)  I Likhen Aur Sikhen (Shabd Lekhan)  I Bal Geet		Rs. 450.00
Environmental Studies - Level B  My Big World (Environmental Studies)  Fun Activities Sheets  Masks  Posters	ս Flash Cards ս Stickers ս Puppets	Rs. 370.00
Art and Craft - Level B  My Pencils and Crayons		Rs. 150.00
My A, B, C (Literacy Skills) – Level B Trace and Enjoy (Patterns and Writing) – Level B Dance and Act (Rhymes and Stories) – Level B My Numbers (Numeracy Skills) – Level B Mera Pahala Akshar (Shabd Gyan) – Level B Likhen Aur Sikhen (Shabd Lekhan) – Level B Bal Geet – Level B My Big World (Environmental Studies) – Level B My Pencils and Crayons – Level B		Rs. 370.00 Rs. 160.00 Rs. 70.00 Rs. 260.00 Rs. 210.00 Rs. 190.00 Rs. 40.00 Rs. 230.00 Rs. 150.00
ZIG ZAG ZOOM - LEVEL C (SENIOR K English Mathematics Hindi Environ		Craft
Pack Price (with Hindi) Pack Price (without Hindi)		Rs. 2200.00 Rs. 1750.00
	ս Stickers ս Puppets	Rs. 910.00

Mathematics - Level C  My Numbers (Numeracy Skills)  Flash Cards			Rs. 395.00
Hindi – Level C  Mera Pahala Akshar (Swar Gyan) Likhen Aur Sikhen (Swar Lekhan) Bal Geet			Rs. 425.00
Environmental Studies - Level C  My Big World (Environmental Studies)  Fun Activities Sheets Masks  Posters	ս Flash Cards ս Puppets	u Stickers	Rs. 390.00
Art and Craft - Level C			Rs. 150.00
My Pencils and Crayons			
My A, B, C (Literacy Skills) – Level C Trace and Enjoy (Patterns and Writing) – Level C Dance and Act (Rhymes and Stories) – Level C My Numbers (Numeracy Skills) – Level C Mera Pahala Akshar (Swar Gyan) – Level C Likhen Aur Sikhen (Swar Lekhan) – Level C Bal Geet – Level C My Big World (Environmental Studies) – Level C My Pencils and Crayons – Level C			Rs. 375.00 Rs. 160.00 Rs. 70.00 Rs. 310.00 Rs. 190.00 Rs. 155.00 Rs. 40.00 Rs. 275.00 Rs. 150.00
ENGLISH			
English Capital Letters English Small Letters English Cursive Capital Letters English Cursive Small Letters English Cursive Practice A English Cursive Practice Book 1 English Cursive Practice Book 2 English Cursive Practice Book 3 English Cursive Practice Book 4 English Cursive Practice Book 5 English Practice A English Practice A English Practice A English Practice A English Practice 1 English Practice 2 English Practice 4	OOKS SERIES		Rs.190.00 Rs.190.00 Rs.199.00 Rs.199.00 Rs.225.00 Rs.230.00 Rs.170.00 Rs.175.00 Rs.175.00 Rs.180.00 Rs.225.00 Rs.225.00 Rs.225.00 Rs.225.00 Rs.225.00 Rs.225.00 Rs.225.00 Rs.225.00

ELEMENTARY ENGLISH GRAMMAR & COMPOSITION SERIES	
Elementary English Grammar & Composition for Class 1	Rs. 235.00
Elementary English Grammar & Composition for Class 2	Rs. 265.00
Elementary English Grammar & Composition for Class 3	Rs. 330.00
Elementary English Grammar & Composition for Class 4	Rs. 345.00
Elementary English Grammar & Composition for Class 5	Rs. 345.00
Elementary English Grammar & Composition with Online Support for Class 6	Rs. 354.00
Elementary English Grammar & Composition with Online Support for Class 7	Rs. 375.00
Elementary English Grammar & Composition with Online Support for Class 8	Rs. 385.00
A Junior English Grammar and Composition	Rs. 350.00
A Senior English Grammar and Composition	Rs. 380.00
Essentials of English Grammar & Composition	Rs. 460.00
Pictorial English Course Book 3	Rs. 240.00
NEW ELEMENTARY ENGLISH GRAMMAR AND COMPOSITION SERIES	
New Elementary English Grammar and Composition Book 1	Rs. 150.00
New Elementary English Grammar and Composition Book 2	Rs. 180.00
New Elementary English Grammar and Composition Book 3	Rs. 195.00
New Elementary English Grammar and Composition Book 4	Rs. 210.00
New Elementary English Grammar and Composition Book 5	Rs. 220.00
New Elementary English Grammar and Composition Book 6	Rs. 245.00
New Elementary English Grammar and Composition Book 7	Rs. 250.00
New Elementary English Grammar and Composition Book 8	Rs. 275.00
STEP-UP ENGLISH GRAMMAR AND COMPOSITION SERIES	
Step-up English Grammar and Composition 1	Rs. 255.00
Step-up English Grammar and Composition 2	Rs. 295.00
Step-up English Grammar and Composition 3	Rs. 335.00
Step-up English Grammar and Composition 4	Rs. 380.00
Step-up English Grammar and Composition 5	Rs. 420.00
Step-up English Grammar and Composition 6	Rs. 415.00
Step-up English Grammar and Composition 7	Rs. 445.00
Step-up English Grammar and Composition 8	Rs. 445.00
ACTIVE ENGLISH GRAMMAR & COMPOSITION SERIES	
Active English Grammar and Composition Book 1	Rs. 245.00
Active English Grammar and Composition Book 2	Rs. 270.00
Active English Grammar and Composition Book 3	Rs. 290.00
Active English Grammar and Composition Book 4	Rs. 305.00
Active English Grammar and Composition Book 5	Rs. 315.00
Active English Grammar and Composition Book 6	Rs. 335.00
Active English Grammar and Composition Book 7	Rs. 350.00
Active English Grammar and Composition Book 8	Rs. 360.00
GRAMMAR SUCCESS WITH COMPOSITION SERIES	
Grammar Success with Composition Book 1	Rs. 250.00
Grammar Success with Composition Book 2	Rs. 275.00
Grammar Success with Composition Book 3	Rs. 295.00
Grammar Success with Composition Book 4	Rs. 315.00
Grammar Success with Composition Book 5	Rs. 325.00
Grammar Success with Composition Book 6	Rs. 355.00
Grammar Success with Composition Book 7	Rs. 365.00
Grammar Success with Composition Book 8	Rs. 380.00

### **ENGLISH READERS**

#### **GET SMART SERIES**

(A Multi Skill English Course)	
(A Multi-Skill English Course)	D 050.00
Get Smart Primer A	Rs. 250.00
Get Smart Primer B	Rs. 270.00
Get Smart Coursebook 1	Rs. 355.00
Get Smart Coursebook 2	Rs. 375.00
Get Smart Coursebook 3	Rs. 395.00
Get Smart Coursebook 4	Rs. 400.00
Get Smart Coursebook 5	Rs. 420.00
Get Smart Workbook 1	Rs. 170.00
Get Smart Workbook 2	Rs. 170.00
Get Smart Workbook 3	Rs. 180.00
Get Smart Workbook 4	Rs. 180.00
Get Smart Workbook 5	Rs. 195.00
Get Smart Literature Reader 1	Rs. 96.00
Get Smart Literature Reader 2	Rs. 104.00
Get Smart Literature Reader 3	Rs. 132.00
Get Smart Literature Reader 4	Rs. 140.00
Get Smart Literature Reader 5	Rs. 148.00
STEPPING STONE SERIES	
(A comprehensive Integrated Multi-skill Course in English)	
Stepping Stones Coursebook 1	Rs. 330.00
Stepping Stones Coursebook 2	Rs. 340.00
Stepping Stones Coursebook 2 Stepping Stones Coursebook 3	Rs. 350.00
Stepping Stones Coursebook 3 Stepping Stones Coursebook 4	Rs. 360.00
	Rs. 360.00
Stepping Stones Coursebook 5 Stepping Stones Coursebook 6	Rs. 385.00
Stepping Stones Coursebook 7	Rs. 390.00
	Rs. 395.00
Stepping Stones Coursebook 8 Stopping Stones Workbook 1	Rs. 154.00
Stepping Stones Workbook 1	
Stepping Stones Workbook 2	Rs. 164.00
Stepping Stones Workbook 3	Rs. 175.00
Stepping Stones Workbook 4	Rs. 184.00
Stepping Stones Workbook 5	Rs. 194.00
Stepping Stones Workbook 6	Rs. 225.00
Stepping Stones Workbook 7	Rs. 235.00
Stepping Stones Workbook 8	Rs. 235.00
Stepping Stones Literature Reader 3	Rs. 164.00
Stepping Stones Literature Reader 4	Rs. 179.00
Stepping Stones Literature Reader 5	Rs. 179.00
Stepping Stones Literature Reader 6	Rs. 179.00
Stepping Stones Literature Reader 7	Rs. 179.00
Stepping Stones Literature Reader 8	Rs. 179.00
CREATIVE ENGLISH SERIES	
(A Complete Course in English based on the Eclectic Approach)	
Creative English Coursebook A	Rs. 245.00
	113. 273.00
Creative English Coursebook B	Rs. 245.00
Creative English Coursebook B Creative English Coursebook 1	

Creative English Coursebook 2 Creative English Coursebook 3 Creative English Coursebook 4 Creative English Coursebook 5 Creative English Coursebook 6 Creative English Coursebook 7 Creative English Coursebook 8 Creative English Workbook A Creative English Workbook B Creative English Workbook 1 Creative English Workbook 2 Creative English Workbook 3 Creative English Workbook 4 Creative English Workbook 5 Creative English Workbook 6 Creative English Workbook 7 Creative English Workbook 7 Creative English Workbook 8	Rs. 310.00 Rs. 310.00 Rs. 335.00 Rs. 335.00 Rs. 360.00 Rs. 360.00 Rs. 360.00 Rs. 95.00 Rs. 105.00 Rs.153.00 Rs.175.00 Rs.175.00 Rs.175.00 Rs.175.00 Rs.190.00 Rs.190.00 Rs.190.00
•	1101100100
GRADED SPELL-WELL WORDBOOK SERIES  Graded Spellwell Wordbook Part 1  Graded Spellwell Wordbook Part 2  Graded Spellwell Wordbook Part 3  Graded Spellwell Wordbook Part 4  Graded Spellwell Wordbook Part 5  Graded Spellwell Wordbook Part 6  Graded Spellwell Wordbook Part 7  Graded Spellwell Wordbook Part 8	Rs. 90.00 Rs. 90.00 Rs. 90.00 Rs.105.00 Rs.110.00 Rs.110.00 Rs.110.00
DICTIONARIES	
(Published under licence from M/s USBORNE PUBLISHING LTD., London, United Kingdo	om)
The New Millennium Pocket Dictionary	Rs. 300.00
The New Millennium Illustrated Dictionary	Rs. 470.00
HINDI	
Bluebells Learn & Write Skill Books Series	
Hindi Practice 1	Rs. 180.00
Hindi Practice 2	Rs. 230.00
Hindi Practice 3	Rs. 175.00
Hindi Practice 4	Rs. 175.00
Hindi Practice 5	Rs. 175.00
HINDI READER SERIES	
NOOTAN SARAL HINDI MALA SERIES	
Nootan Saral Hindi Mala Praveshika	Rs. 295.00
Nootan Saral Hindi Mala – 1	Rs. 370.00
Nootan Saral Hindi Mala – 2	Rs. 385.00
Nootan Saral Hindi Mala – 3	Rs. 405.00
Nootan Saral Hindi Mala – 4	Rs. 420.00
Nootan Saral Hindi Mala – 5	Rs. 420.00
Nootan Saral Hindi Mala – 6	Rs. 430.00
Nootan Saral Hindi Mala – 7	Rs. 435.00

Nootan Saral Hindi Mala – 8  Nootan Saral Hindi Mala Abhyas Pustika 1  Nootan Saral Hindi Mala Abhyas Pustika 2  Nootan Saral Hindi Mala Abhyas Pustika 3  Nootan Saral Hindi Mala Abhyas Pustika 4  Nootan Saral Hindi Mala Abhyas Pustika 5	Rs. 435.00 Rs. 145.00 Rs. 150.00 Rs. 165.00 Rs. 175.00 Rs. 180.00
Nootan Saral Hindi Mala Abhyas Pustika 6 Nootan Saral Hindi Mala Abhyas Pustika 7 Nootan Saral Hindi Mala Abhyas Pustika 8	Rs. 190.00 Rs. 190.00 Rs. 190.00
BAL BHASHA BHARTI HINDI READER SERIES	
Bal Bhasha Bharti Praveshika	Rs. 210.00
Bal Bhasha Bharti 1	Rs. 315.00
Bal Bhasha Bharti 2	Rs. 325.00
Bal Bhasha Bharti 3	Rs. 340.00
Bal Bhasha Bharti 4	Rs. 345.00
Bal Bhasha Bharti 5	Rs. 350.00
Bal Bhasha Bharti 7	Rs. 375.00
Bal Bhasha Bharti 7 Bal Bhasha Bharti 8	Rs. 385.00 Rs. 395.00
	115. 090.00
NIKUNJ HINDI PATHMALA SERIES	
Nikunj Hindi Pathmala – Praveshika	Rs. 305.00
Nikunj Hindi Pathmala – 1	Rs. 385.00
Nikunj Hindi Pathmala – 2 Nikunj Hindi Pathmala – 3	Rs. 399.00 Rs. 430.00
Nikunj Hindi Pathmala – 4	Rs. 445.00
Nikunj Hindi Pathmala – 5	Rs. 450.00
Nikunj Hindi Pathmala – 6	Rs. 415.00
Nikunj Hindi Pathmala - 7	Rs. 425.00
Nikunj Hindi Pathmala – 8	Rs. 435.00
VEENA HINDI PATHMALA SERIES	
Veena Hindi Pathmala 1	Rs. 375.00
Veena Hindi Pathmala 2	Rs. 395.00
Veena Hindi Pathmala 3	Rs. 415.00
Veena Hindi Pathmala 4	Rs. 430.00
Veena Hindi Pathmala 5	Rs. 430.00
Veena Hindi Pathmala 6	Rs. 430.00
Veena Hindi Pathmala 7	Rs. 430.00
Veena Hindi Pathmala 8	Rs. 450.00
MERI APNI HINDI SERIES	
Meri Apni Hindi Book 1	Rs. 235.00
Meri Appi Hindi Book 2	Rs. 240.00
Meri Apni Hindi Book 3 Meri Apni Hindi Book 4	Rs. 255.00 Rs. 265.00
Meri Apni Hindi Book 5	Rs. 270.00
Meri Apni Hindi Book 6	Rs. 275.00
Meri Apni Hindi Book 7	Rs. 275.00
Meri Apni Hindi Book 8	Rs. 275.00

SAROJ HINDI PATHMALA SERIES	
Saroj Hindi Pathmala – 1	Rs. 345.00
Saroj Hindi Pathmala – 2	Rs. 380.00
Saroj Hindi Pathmala – 3	Rs. 395.00
Saroj Hindi Pathmala – 4	Rs. 400.00
Saroj Hindi Pathmala – 5	Rs. 400.00
Saroj Hindi Pathmala – 6	Rs. 440.00
Saroj Hindi Pathmala – 7	Rs. 440.00
Saroj Hindi Pathmala – 8	Rs. 440.00
RASHTRAVAANI HINDI PATHMALA SERIES	
Rashtravaani Hindi Pathmala 1	Rs. 215.00
Rashtravaani Hindi Pathmala 2	Rs. 230.00
Rashtravaani Hindi Pathmala 3	Rs. 245.00
Rashtravaani Hindi Pathmala 4	Rs. 245.00
Rashtravaani Hindi Pathmala 5	Rs. 245.00
Rashtravaani Hindi Pathmala 6 Rashtravaani Hindi Pathmala 7	Rs. 260.00 Rs. 265.00
Rashtravaani Hindi Pathmala 8	Rs. 270.00
	NS. 270.00
HINDI GRAMMAR AND COMPOSITION SERIES	
First Series	D 455.00
Naveen Hindi Vyavaharik Vyakaran Tatha Rachna For Class 1	Rs. 155.00
Naveen Hindi Wavaharik Wakaran Tatha Rachna For Class 2	Rs. 195.00 Rs. 280.00
Naveen Hindi Vyavaharik Vyakaran Tatha Rachna For Class 3 Naveen Hindi Vyavaharik Vyakaran Tatha Rachna For Class 4	Rs. 299.00
Naveen Hindi Vyavaharik Vyakaran Tatha Rachna For Class 5	Rs. 325.00
Naveen Hindi Vyavaharik Vyakaran Tatha Rachna For Class 6	Rs. 410.00
Naveen Hindi Vyavaharik Vyakaran Tatha Rachna For Class 7	Rs. 410.00
Naveen Hindi Vyavaharik Vyakaran Tatha Rachna For Class 8	Rs. 420.00
HINDI VYAKARAN SUDHA SERIES	
Hindi Vyakaran Sudha 1	Rs. 210.00
Hindi Vyakaran Sudha 2	Rs. 225.00
Hindi Vyakaran Sudha 3	Rs. 305.00
Hindi Vyakaran Sudha 4	Rs. 325.00
Hindi Vyakaran Sudha 5	Rs. 345.00
Hindi Vyakaran Sudha 6	Rs. 395.00
Hindi Vyakaran Sudha 7	Rs. 415.00
Hindi Vyakaran Sudha 8	Rs. 425.00
HINDI LANGUAGE LINKS	
I.C.S.E. Hindi Language Links for Class 6	Rs. 335.00
I.C.S.E. Hindi Language Links for Class 7	Rs. 355.00
I.C.S.E. Hindi Language Links for Class 8	Rs. 385.00
NCERT PRACTICE WORKBOOK SERIES	
NCERT Practice Workbook Hindi (Sarangi) for Class 1	Under Printing
NCERT Practice Workbook Hindi (Sarangi) for Class 2	Under Printing
NCERT Practice Workbook Hindi (Rimjhim) for Class 3	Rs. 145.00

NCERT Practice Workbook Hindi (Rimjhim) for Class 4 NCERT Practice Workbook Hindi (Rimjhim) for Class 5 NCERT Practice Workbook Hindi (Basant Bhag-1, Bal Ram Katha) for Class 6 NCERT Practice Workbook Hindi (Basant Bhag-2, Bal Mahabharat Katha) for Class 7 NCERT Practice Workbook Hindi (Basant Bhag-3, Bharat Ki Khoj) for Class 8  GUJARATI	Rs. 145.00 Rs. 160.00 Rs. 185.00 Rs. 235.00 Rs. 235.00
GUJARATI - TEXT BOOK WITH WORKBOOK & GRAMMAR SERIES	3
Sarvagrahi Gujarati Book 1 Sarvagrahi Gujarati Book 2 Sarvagrahi Gujarati Book 3 Sarvagrahi Gujarati Book 4 Sarvagrahi Gujarati Book 5 Sarvagrahi Gujarati Book 6 Sarvagrahi Gujarati Book 7 Sarvagrahi Gujarati Book 8	Rs. 244.00 Rs. 264.00 Rs. 304.00 Rs. 315.00 Rs. 320.00 Rs. 345.00 Rs. 350.00
MEGHDHANUSH - GUJARATI TEXT-CUM-WORKBOOK	D 070 00
Meghdhanush Part 1 Meghdhanush Part 2 Meghdhanush Part 3 Meghdhanush Part 4 Meghdhanush Part 5 Meghdhanush Part 6 Meghdhanush Part 7 Meghdhanush Part 8	Rs. 270.00 Rs. 275.00 Rs. 280.00 Rs. 290.00 Rs. 300.00 Rs. 310.00 Rs. 315.00 Rs. 325.00
MARATHI	
MARATHI BOOK SERIES  Anandi Marathi Pathyapustak Part 1  Anandi Marathi Pathyapustak Part 2  Anandi Marathi Pathyapustak Part 3  Anandi Marathi Pathyapustak Part 4  Anandi Marathi Pathyapustak Part 5  Anandi Marathi Pathyapustak Part 6  Anandi Marathi Pathyapustak Part 7  Anandi Marathi Pathyapustak Part 8	Rs. 215.00 Rs. 220.00 Rs. 220.00 Rs. 240.00 Rs. 250.00 Rs. 270.00 Rs. 275.00 Rs. 275.00
MALAYALAM	
Pookkalam—A Textbook of Malayalam Book 1 Pookkalam—A Textbook of Malayalam Book 2 Pookkalam—A Textbook of Malayalam Book 3 Pookkalam—A Textbook of Malayalam Book 4 Pookkalam—A Textbook of Malayalam Book 5  SANSKRIT	Rs. 185.00 Rs. 190.00 Rs. 190.00 Rs. 195.00 Rs. 200.00
SANSKRIT READERS	
BAL SANSKRIT KANIKA SERIES Bal Sanskrit Kanika Praveshika Bal Sanskrit Kanika Part 1	Rs. 375.00 Rs. 440.00

Bal Sanskrit Kanika Part 2 Bal Sanskrit Kanika Part 3	Rs. 440.00 Rs. 440.00
MATHEMATICS	
BLUEBELLS LEARN & WRITE SKILL BOOKS SERIES  Maths Practice A  Maths Practice 1  Maths Practice 2  Maths Practice 3  Maths Practice 4	Rs. 210.00 Rs. 225.00 Rs. 225.00 Rs. 225.00 Rs. 225.00
TABLE BOOKS R.L. Children Table Book	Rs. 60.00
PROGRESS IN MATHEMATICS SERIES  Progress in Mathematics Primer A  Progress in Mathematics Primer B  Progress in Mathematics Book 1  Progress in Mathematics Book 2  Progress in Mathematics Book 3  Progress in Mathematics Book 4  Progress in Mathematics Book 5  Progress in Mathematics Book 6  Progress in Mathematics Book 7  Progress in Mathematics Book 8	Rs. 250.00 Rs. 275.00 Rs. 410.00 Rs. 425.00 Rs. 450.00 Rs. 475.00 Rs. 485.00 Rs. 520.00 Rs. 530.00 Rs. 540.00
ILLUSTRATIVE MATHEMATICS SERIES Illustrative Mathematics Class 1 Illustrative Mathematics Class 2 Illustrative Mathematics Class 3 Illustrative Mathematics Class 4 Illustrative Mathematics Class 5	Rs. 440.00 Rs. 450.00 Rs. 475.00 Rs. 485.00 Rs. 495.00
MATHEMATICS SUCCESS SERIES  Mathematics Success Book 1  Mathematics Success Book 2  Mathematics Success Book 3  Mathematics Success Book 4  Mathematics Success Book 5  Mathematics Success Book 6  Mathematics Success Book 7  Mathematics Success Book 8	Rs. 470.00 Rs. 480.00 Rs. 505.00 Rs. 515.00 Rs. 525.00 Rs. 575.00 Rs. 585.00 Rs. 595.00
FOUNDATION MATHEMATICS FOR PRIMARY CLASSES  Foundation Mathematics for Primary Classes – Introductory  Foundation Mathematics for Primary Classes – Book 1  Foundation Mathematics for Primary Classes – Book 2  Foundation Mathematics for Primary Classes – Book 3  Foundation Mathematics for Primary Classes – Book 4  Foundation Mathematics for Primary Classes – Book 5  Foundation Mathematics – Practice Book 1	Rs. 315.00 Rs. 420.00 Rs. 435.00 Rs. 455.00 Rs. 480.00 Rs. 500.00 Rs. 179.00

Foundation Mathematics – Practice Book 2 Foundation Mathematics – Practice Book 3 Foundation Mathematics – Practice Book 4 Foundation Mathematics – Practice Book 5		Rs. 179.00 Rs. 189.00 Rs. 195.00 Rs. 195.00
FOUNDATION MATHEMATICS FOR MIDDLE CLASSES Foundation Mathematics for Class 6 Foundation Mathematics for Class 7 Foundation Mathematics for Class 8		Rs. 485.00 Rs. 500.00 Rs. 530.00
MATHS PLUS SERIES  Maths Plus — A Book of Mental Mathematics for Class 1  Maths Plus — A Book of Mental Mathematics for Class 2  Maths Plus — A Book of Mental Mathematics for Class 3  Maths Plus — A Book of Mental Mathematics for Class 4  Maths Plus — A Book of Mental Mathematics for Class 5  Maths Plus — A Book of Mental Mathematics for Class 6  Maths Plus — A Book of Mental Mathematics for Class 7  Maths Plus — A Book of Mental Mathematics for Class 8		Rs. 160.00 Rs. 160.00 Rs. 165.00 Rs. 169.00 Rs. 169.00 Rs. 188.00 Rs. 188.00
MENTAL MATHEMATICS SERIES  Mental Mathematics Book 1  Mental Mathematics Book 2  Mental Mathematics Book 3  Mental Mathematics Book 4  Mental Mathematics Book 5  Mental Mathematics Book 6  Mental Mathematics Book 7  Mental Mathematics Book 8		Rs. 120.00 Rs. 120.00 Rs. 120.00 Rs. 120.00 Rs. 120.00 Rs. 155.00 Rs. 155.00 Rs. 155.00
NCERT PRACTICE WORKBOOK SERIES  NCERT Practice Workbook Joyful Mathematics Book 1  NCERT Practice Workbook Joyful Mathematics Book 2  NCERT Practice Workbook Math-Magic Book 3  NCERT Practice Workbook Math-Magic Book 4  NCERT Practice Workbook Math-Magic Book 5  NCERT Practice Workbook Mathematics Book 6  NCERT Practice Workbook Mathematics Book 7  NCERT Practice Workbook Mathematics Book 8		der Printing der Printing Rs. 195.00 Rs. 195.00 Rs. 195.00 Rs. 200.00 Rs. 250.00 Rs. 245.00
MATHEMATICS LABORATORY MANUAL SERIES  I Do — I Understand Mathematics Laboratory Manual for Class 6 I Do — I Understand Mathematics Laboratory Manual for Class 7 I Do — I Understand Mathematics Laboratory Manual for Class 8		Rs. 245.00 Rs. 260.00 Rs. 280.00
MATHEMATICS LAB ACTIVITIES SERIES  Mathematics Enrichment Lab Activities for Class 6  Mathematics Enrichment Lab Activities for Class 7  Mathematics Enrichment Lab Activities for Class 8		Rs. 260.00 Rs. 270.00 Rs. 280.00
STAR MATHS SERIES Star Maths Class 1 Part A & Part B (Two Booklets)	Pack Price	Rs. 425.00

Star Maths Class 2 Part A & Part B (Two Booklets) Star Maths Class 3 Part A, Part B, Part C & Part D (Four Booklets) Star Maths Class 4 Part A, Part B, Part C & Part D (Four Booklets) Star Maths Class 5 Part A, Part B, Part C & Part D (Four Booklets)	Pack Price Pack Price Pack Price Pack Price	Rs. 450.00 Rs. 495.00 Rs. 525.00 Rs. 550.00
EXPLORING MATHEMATICS SERIES  Exploring Mathematics Book 1  Exploring Mathematics Book 2  Exploring Mathematics Book 3  Exploring Mathematics Book 4  Exploring Mathematics Book 5  Exploring Mathematics Book 6  Exploring Mathematics Book 7  Exploring Mathematics Book 8  APTITUDE TESTING		Rs. 240.00 Rs. 270.00 Rs. 290.00 Rs. 295.00 Rs. 305.00 Rs. 330.00 Rs. 340.00
KNOW YOUR APTITUDE SERIES  Know Your Aptitude For Class 1  Know Your Aptitude For Class 2  Know Your Aptitude For Class 3  Know Your Aptitude For Class 4  Know Your Aptitude For Class 5  Know Your Aptitude For Class 6  Know Your Aptitude For Class 7  Know Your Aptitude For Class 8		Rs. 175.00 Rs. 185.00 Rs. 230.00 Rs. 240.00 Rs. 250.00 Rs. 265.00 Rs. 265.00
LEARNING ELEMENTARY SCIENCE SERIES  Learning Elementary Science for Class I  Learning Elementary Science for Class 2  Learning Elementary Science for Class 3  Learning Elementary Science for Class 4		Rs. 320.00 Rs. 350.00 Rs. 385.00 Rs. 405.00
Learning Elementary Science for Class 5  SCIENCE SUCCESS SERIES  Science Success Book 1  Science Success Book 2  Science Success Book 3  Science Success Book 4  Science Success Book 5  Science Success Book 6  Science Success Book 7  Science Success Book 8		Rs. 415.00 Rs. 375.00 Rs. 395.00 Rs. 440.00 Rs. 455.00 Rs. 475.00 Rs. 550.00 Rs. 570.00 Rs. 580.00
ILLUSTRATIVE SCIENCE SERIES  Illustrative Science Class 1  Illustrative Science Class 2  Illustrative Science Class 3  Illustrative Science Class 4  Illustrative Science Class 5		Rs. 325.00 Rs. 360.00 Rs. 425.00 Rs. 435.00 Rs. 455.00

EXPLORING SCIENCE SERIES	
Exploring Science Book 1	Rs. 195.00
Exploring Science Book 2	Rs. 200.00
Exploring Science Book 3	Rs. 240.00
Exploring Science Book 4 Exploring Science Book 5	Rs. 240.00 Rs. 255.00
Exploring Science Book 5  Exploring Science Book 6	Rs. 315.00
Exploring Science Book 7	Rs. 325.00
Exploring Science Book 8	Rs. 334.00
ESSENTIAL SCIENCE SERIES	
Essential Science for Class 3	Rs. 415.00
Essential Science for Class 4	Rs. 425.00
Essential Science for Class 5	Rs. 430.00
LEARNING ELEMENTARY SCIENCE SERIES	
Learning Elementary Science for Class 6	Rs. 520.00
Learning Elementary Science for Class 7	Rs. 535.00
Learning Elementary Science for Class 8	Rs. 555.00
Learning Elementary Science Workbook for Class 6	Rs. 128.00
Learning Elementary Science Workbook for Class 7	Rs. 145.00
Learning Elementary Science Workbook for Class 8	Rs. 145.00
LEARNING ELEMENTARY PHYSICS SERIES	
Learning Elementary Physics for Class 6	Rs. 415.00
Learning Elementary Physics for Class 7	Rs. 425.00
Learning Elementary Physics for Class 8	Rs. 435.00
Learning Elementary Physics Workbook for Class 6	Rs. 105.00
Learning Elementary Physics Workbook for Class 7	Rs. 115.00
Learning Elementary Physics Workbook for Class 8	Rs. 120.00
LEARNING ELEMENTARY CHEMISTRY SERIES	
Learning Elementary Chemistry for Class 6	Rs. 415.00
Learning Elementary Chemistry for Class 7	Rs. 425.00
Learning Elementary Chemistry for Class 8	Rs. 435.00
Learning Elementary Chemistry Workbook for Class 6	Rs. 105.00
Learning Elementary Chemistry Workbook for Class 7	Rs. 115.00
Learning Elementary Chemistry Workbook for Class 8	Rs. 133.00
LEARNING ELEMENTARY BIOLOGY SERIES	
Learning Elementary Biology for Class 6	Rs. 390.00
Learning Elementary Biology for Class 7	Rs. 390.00
Learning Elementary Biology for Class 8	Rs. 395.00
Learning Elementary Biology Workbook for Class 6	Rs. 99.00 Rs. 99.00
Learning Elementary Biology Workbook for Class 7 Learning Elementary Biology Workbook for Class 8	Rs. 105.00
	ns. 105.00
NCERT PRACTICE WORKBOOK SERIES	_
NCERT Practice Workbook Science for Class 6	Rs. 190.00
NCERT Practice Workbook Science for Class 7	Rs. 235.00
NCERT Practice Workbook Science for Class 8	Rs. 245.00

SCIENCE PRACTICAL WORK AND ACTIVITIES SERIES	
Science Enrichment Practical Work and Activities for Class 6	Rs. 250.00
Science Enrichment Practical Work and Activities for Class 7	Rs. 260.00
Science Enrichment Practical Work and Activities for Class 8	Rs. 253.00
SCIENCE DICTIONARIES	1101 200100
(Published under licence from M/s USBORNE PUBLISHING LTD., London, United King	doml
The New Millennium Illustrated Dictionary of Science	Rs. 590.00
The New Millennium Essential Science	Rs. 245.00
	ns. 245.00
COMPUTER SCIENCE	
COMPUTER SCIENCE SUCCESS SERIES (Based on Windows 10 and MS Office 2016)	
Computer Science Success Book 1	Rs. 265.00
Computer Science Success Book 2	Rs. 295.00
Computer Science Success Book 3	Rs. 375.00
Computer Science Success Book 4	Rs. 395.00
Computer Science Success Book 5	Rs. 415.00
Computer Science Success Book 6	Rs. 460.00
Computer Science Success Book 7	Rs. 470.00
Computer Science Success Book 8	Rs. 480.00
ENTER — A COMPLETE COURSE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE SERIES	
(Based on Windows 7 and MS Office 2013)	
Enter — A Complete Course in Computer Science Book 1	Rs. 270.00
Enter — A Complete Course in Computer Science Book 2	Rs. 290.00
Enter — A Complete Course in Computer Science Book 3	Rs. 365.00
Enter — A Complete Course in Computer Science Book 4	Rs. 390.00
Enter — A Complete Course in Computer Science Book 5	Rs. 410.00
Enter — A Complete Course in Computer Science Book 6	Rs. 470.00
Enter — A Complete Course in Computer Science Book 7	Rs. 495.00
Enter — A Complete Course in Computer Science Book 8	Rs. 495.00
DESKTOP - MY BOOK OF COMPUTER SCIENCE SERIES	
(Based on Windows 7 & MS Office 2010)	
Desktop - My Book of Computer Science Book 1	Rs. 220.00
Desktop - My Book of Computer Science Book 2	Rs. 245.00
Desktop - My Book of Computer Science Book 3	Rs. 335.00
Desktop - My Book of Computer Science Book 4	Rs. 335.00
Desktop - My Book of Computer Science Book 5	Rs. 360.00
Desktop - My Book of Computer Science Book 6	Rs. 400.00
Desktop - My Book of Computer Science Book 7	Rs. 415.00
Desktop - My Book of Computer Science Book 8	Rs. 415.00
MY BOOK OF COMPUTER STUDIES SERIES	
(Based on Windows 7 and MS Office 2013)	
My Book of Computer Studies 1	Rs. 265.00
My Book of Computer Studies 2	Rs. 285.00
My Book of Computer Studies 3	Rs. 365.00
My Book of Computer Studies 4	Rs. 365.00

My Book of Computer Studies 5 My Book of Computer Studies 6 My Book of Computer Studies 7 My Book of Computer Studies 8	Rs. 365.00 Rs. 430.00 Rs. 430.00 Rs. 430.00
EXPLORING COMPUTER SCIENCE SERIES (Based on Windows 7 and MS Office 2007)  Exploring Computer Science Book 1  Exploring Computer Science Book 2  Exploring Computer Science Book 3  Exploring Computer Science Book 4  Exploring Computer Science Book 5  Exploring Computer Science Book 6  Exploring Computer Science Book 7  Exploring Computer Science Book 8	Rs. 130.00 Rs. 170.00 Rs. 210.00 Rs. 225.00 Rs. 235.00 Rs. 240.00 Rs. 255.00 Rs. 260.00
FUN WITH LINUX SERIES (Based on Edubuntu Distribution and Open Office)  Fun with Linux 1  Fun with Linux 2  Fun with Linux 3  Fun with Linux 4  Fun with Linux 5  Fun with Linux 6  Fun with Linux 7  Fun with Linux 8	Rs. 195.00 Rs. 210.00 Rs. 260.00 Rs. 330.00 Rs. 280.00 Rs. 385.00 Rs. 350.00 Rs. 365.00
ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE  A Textbook of Artificial Intelligence Class 6 A Textbook of Artificial Intelligence Class 7 A Textbook of Artificial Intelligence Class 8	Rs. 370.00 Rs. 425.00 Rs. 430.00
A Textbook of Information Technology Class 6 A Textbook of Information Technology Class 7 A Textbook of Information Technology Class 8  MORAL SCIENCE	Rs. 215.00 Rs. 225.00 Rs. 234.00
THE MIRROR OF VALUES SERIES  The Mirror of Values Book 1  The Mirror of Values Book 2  The Mirror of Values Book 3  The Mirror of Values Book 4  The Mirror of Values Book 5  The Mirror of Values Book 6  The Mirror of Values Book 7  The Mirror of Values Book 8  The Mirror of Values Book 9  The Mirror of Values Book 10	Rs. 195.00 Rs. 220.00 Rs. 235.00 Rs. 240.00 Rs. 250.00 Rs. 250.00 Rs. 250.00 Rs. 260.00 Rs. 235.00 Rs. 235.00

LIFE SKILLS WITH VALUES SERIES	
My Book of Life Skills with Values 1	Rs. 220.00
My Book of Life Skills with Values 2	Rs. 240.00
My Book of Life Skills with Values 3	Rs. 270.00
My Book of Life Skills with Values 4	Rs. 280.00
My Book of Life Skills with Values 5 My Book of Life Skills with Values 6	Rs. 290.00 Rs. 315.00
My Book of Life Skills with Values 7	Rs. 315.00
My Book of Life Skills with Values 8	Rs. 315.00
EXPLORING MORAL SCIENCE SERIES	
Exploring Moral Science Book 1	Rs. 120.00
Exploring Moral Science Book 2	Rs. 120.00
Exploring Moral Science Book 3	Rs. 140.00
Exploring Moral Science Book 4	Rs. 140.00
Exploring Moral Science Book 5 Exploring Moral Science Book 6	Rs. 145.00 Rs. 150.00
Exploring Moral Science Book 7	Rs. 155.00
Exploring Moral Science Book 8	Rs. 155.00
THE ESSENCE OF LIFE - A SERIES OF LIFE SKILLS AND VALUES	
The Essence of Life 1	Rs. 180.00
The Essence of Life 2	Rs. 200.00
The Essence of Life 3	Rs. 200.00
The Essence of Life 4	Rs. 220.00
The Essence of Life 5	Rs. 220.00
The Essence of Life 6	Rs. 230.00
The Essence of Life 7	Rs. 230.00
The Essence of Life 8	Rs. 240.00
ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	
THE BLUE PLANET SERIES	
The Blue Planet — Environmental Studies Course Book — Introductory	Rs. 235.00
The Blue Planet — Environmental Studies Course Book 1 The Blue Planet — Environmental Studies Course Book 2	Rs. 375.00
The Blue Planet — Environmental Studies Course Book 2  The Blue Planet — Environmental Studies Course Book 3	Rs. 410.00 Rs. 465.00
The Blue Planet — Environmental Studies Course Book 4	Rs. 485.00
The Blue Planet — Environmental Studies Course Book 5	Rs. 495.00
The Blue Planet — Environmental Studies Activity Book 1	Rs. 175.00
The Blue Planet — Environmental Studies Activity Book 2	Rs. 175.00
The Blue Planet — Environmental Studies Activity Book 3	Rs. 175.00
The Blue Planet — Environmental Studies Activity Book 4	Rs. 175.00
The Blue Planet — Environmental Studies Activity Book 5	Rs. 175.00
ILLUSTRATIVE ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SERIES	
Illustrative Environmental Studies Class 1	Rs. 345.00
Illustrative Environmental Studies Class 2	Rs. 375.00
Illustrative Environmental Studies Class 2 Illustrative Environmental Studies Class 3	Rs. 375.00 Rs. 445.00
Illustrative Environmental Studies Class 2	Rs. 375.00

NCERT PRACTICE WORKBOOK SERIES	
NCERT Practice Workbook Looking Around (Environmental Studies) for Class 3	Rs. 120.00
NCERT Practice Workbook Looking Around (Environmental Studies) for Class 4	Rs. 125.00
NCERT Practice Workbook Looking Around (Environmental Studies) for Class 5	Rs. 125.00
ESSENTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES FOR PRIMARY CLASSES	
Essential Environmental Studies Book 1	Rs. 325.00
Essential Environmental Studies Book 2	Rs. 335.00
EXPLORING ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SERIES	
Exploring Environmental Studies Book 1	Rs. 240.00
Exploring Environmental Studies Book 2	Rs. 255.00
Exploring Environmental Studies Book 3	Rs. 280.00
Exploring Environmental Studies Book 4	Rs. 295.00
Exploring Environmental Studies Book 5	Rs. 295.00
SOCIAL SCIENCE	
SOCIAL STUDIES FOR JUNIORS SERIES	
Social Studies for Juniors Introductory	Rs. 140.00
Social Studies for Juniors Book 1	Rs. 320.00
Social Studies for Juniors Book 2	Rs. 360.00
Social Studies for Juniors Book 3	Rs. 420.00
Social Studies for Juniors Book 4	Rs. 440.00
Social Studies for Juniors Book 5	Rs. 460.00
SOCIAL SCIENCES FOR MIDDLE CLASSES	
A Text Book of Social Sciences for Class 6	Rs. 535.00
A Text Book of Social Sciences for Class 7	Rs. 535.00
A Text Book of Social Sciences for Class 8	Rs. 555.00
ESSENTIAL SOCIAL STUDIES SERIES	
Essential Social Studies Book 3	Rs. 415.00
Essential Social Studies Book 4	Rs. 435.00
Essential Social Studies Book 5	Rs. 435.00
ILLUSTRATIVE SOCIAL STUDIES SERIES	_
Illustrative Social Studies Class 1	Rs. 360.00
Illustrative Social Studies Class 2	Rs. 360.00
Illustrative Social Studies Class 3	Rs. 425.00
Illustrative Social Studies Class 4	Rs. 455.00
Illustrative Social Studies Class 5	Rs. 465.00
SOCIAL STUDIES/SCIENCE SUCCESS SERIES Social Studies Success Book 1	Rs. 385.00
Social Studies Success Book 2	Rs. 395.00
Social Studies Success Book 3	Rs. 440.00
Social Studies Success Book 4	Rs. 485.00
Social Studies Success Book 5	Rs. 495.00
Social Science Success Book 6	Rs. 590.00
Social Science Success Book 7	Rs. 610.00
Social Science Success Book 8	Rs. 625.00

EXPLORING SOCIAL STUDIES/SCIENCE SERIES	
Exploring Social Studies 1	Rs. 195.00
Exploring Social Studies 2	Rs. 220.00
Exploring Social Studies 3	Rs. 255.00
Exploring Social Studies 4	Rs. 295.00
Exploring Social Studies 5	Rs. 290.00
Exploring Social Science 6	Rs. 345.00
Exploring Social Science 7	Rs. 365.00
Exploring Social Science 8	Rs. 374.00
NCERT PRACTICE WORKBOOK SERIES	
NCERT Practice Workbook History (Our Pasts-I) for Class 6	Rs. 155.00
NCERT Practice Workbook History (Our Pasts-II) for Class 7	Rs. 180.00
NCERT Practice Workbook History (Our Pasts-III) for Class 8	Rs. 185.00
NCERT Practice Workbook Geography (The Earth : Our Habitat) for Class 6	Rs. 140.00
NCERT Practice Workbook Geography (Our Environment) for Class 7	Rs. 180.00
NCERT Practice Workbook Geography (Resources and Development) for Class 8	Rs. 165.00
NCERT Practice Workbook Pol. Science (Social and Political Life-I) for Class 6	Rs. 135.00
NCERT Practice Workbook Pol. Science (Social and Political Life-II) for Class 7	Rs. 170.00
NCERT Practice Workbook Pol. Science (Social and Political Life-III) for Class 8	Rs. 175.00
HISTORY & CIVICS	
FOCUS ON HISTORY & CIVICS SERIES	
Focus on History & Civics 6	Rs. 385.00
Focus on History & Civics 7	Rs. 415.00
Focus on History & Civics 8	Rs. 425.00
GEOGRAPHY	
GEOGRAPHY SERIES	
A Text Book of Geography for Class 6	Rs. 425.00
A Text Book of Geography for Class 7	Rs. 440.00
A Text Book of Geography for Class 8	Rs. 465.00
Geography - Map Practice Book Class 6	Rs. 80.00
Geography – Map Practice Book Class 7	Rs. 85.00
Geography – Map Practice Book Class 8	Rs. 90.00
DATA SCIENCE	
A Textbook of Data Science for Class 8	Rs. 160.00
ATLAS	
My First Atlas for Primary Classes	Rs. 245.00
Goyal's School Atlas (Based on the latest CBSE Syllabus)	Rs. 380.00
Goyal's ICSE School Atlas (Based on the latest ICSE Syllabus)	Rs. 390.00
HEALTH & PHYSICAL EDUCATION	
Health & Physical Education Class 6	Rs. 215.00
Health & Physical Education Class 7	
	Rs. 220.00
Health & Physical Education Class 8	Rs. 220.00 Rs. 220.00

## **CODING**

Fun with Coding Book 1	Rs. 225.00
Fun with Coding Book 2	Rs. 250.00
Fun with Coding Book 3	Rs. 260.00
Fun with Coding Book 4	Rs. 275.00
Fun with Coding Book 5	Rs. 310.00
Fun with Coding Book 6	Rs. 320.00
Fun with Coding Book 7	Rs. 320.00
Fun with Coding Book 8	Rs. 330.00

## **GENERAL KNOWLEDGE**

#### **GENERAL KNOWLEDGE TIMES SERIES**

General Knowledge Times Introductory	Rs. 135.00
General Knowledge Times with Online Support Book 1	Rs. 250.00
General Knowledge Times with Online Support Book 2	Rs. 275.00
General Knowledge Times with Online Support Book 3	Rs. 325.00
General Knowledge Times with Online Support Book 4	Rs. 340.00
General Knowledge Times with Online Support Book 5	Rs. 340.00
General Knowledge Times with Online Support Book 6	Rs. 370.00
General Knowledge Times with Online Support Book 7	Rs. 375.00
General Knowledge Times with Online Support Book 8	Rs. 375.00
General Knowledge Times Book 9	Rs. 225.00
General Knowledge Times Book 10	Rs. 225.00

#### **EXPLORING GENERAL KNOWLEDGE SERIES**

Exploring General Knowledge Book 1	Rs. 140.00
Exploring General Knowledge Book 2	Rs. 140.00
Exploring General Knowledge Book 3	Rs. 155.00
Exploring General Knowledge Book 4	Rs. 160.00
Exploring General Knowledge Book 5	Rs. 170.00
Exploring General Knowledge Book 6	Rs. 185.00
Exploring General Knowledge Book 7	Rs. 185.00
Exploring General Knowledge Book 8	Rs 185 00

## ART AND ACTIVITY

#### **CREATIVE ART AND ACTIVITY SERIES**

Creative Art and Activity Book A	Rs. 330.00
Creative Art and Activity Book B	Rs. 350.00
Creative Art and Activity Book C	Rs. 355.00
Creative Art and Activity Book 1	Rs. 390.00
Creative Art and Activity Book 2	Rs. 405.00
Creative Art and Activity Book 3	Rs. 405.00
Creative Art and Activity Book 4	Rs. 410.00
Creative Art and Activity Book 5	Rs. 410.00

Creative Art and Activity Book 6 Creative Art and Activity Book 7	Rs. 430.00 Rs. 430.00
Creative Art and Activity Book 8	Rs. 430.00
ART AND CRAFT ZONE SERIES	
Art and Craft Zone Book A	Rs. 345.00
Art and Craft Zone Book B	Rs. 350.00
Art and Craft Zone Book C	Rs. 360.00
Art and Craft Zone Book 1	Rs. 385.00
Art and Craft Zone Book 2	Rs. 430.00
Art and Craft Zone Book 3	Rs. 450.00
Art and Craft Zone Book 4	Rs. 450.00
Art and Craft Zone Book 5 Art and Craft Zone Book 6	Rs. 450.00 Rs. 495.00
Art and Craft Zone Book 6  Art and Craft Zone Book 7	Rs. 495.00
Art and Craft Zone Book 8	Rs. 495.00
	113. 493.00
CANVAS — MY BIG BOOK OF DRAWING AND COLOURING SERIES	D- 105.00
Canvas — My Big Book of Drawing and Colouring A	Rs. 195.00 Rs. 195.00
Canvas — My Big Book of Drawing and Colouring B  Canvas — My Big Book of Drawing and Colouring C	Rs. 195.00 Rs. 195.00
Canvas — My Big Book of Drawing and Colouring 1	Rs. 250.00
Canvas — My Big Book of Drawing and Colouring 2	Rs. 260.00
Canvas — My Big Book of Drawing and Colouring 3	Rs. 280.00
Canvas — My Big Book of Drawing and Colouring 4	Rs. 280.00
Canvas — My Big Book of Drawing and Colouring 5	Rs. 280.00
Canvas — My Big Book of Drawing and Colouring 6	Rs. 330.00
Canvas — My Big Book of Drawing and Colouring 7	Rs. 330.00
Canvas — My Big Book of Drawing and Colouring 8	Rs. 330.00
EXPLORING DRAWING & COLOURING SERIES	
Exploring Drawing & Colouring Book 1	Rs. 165.00
Exploring Drawing & Colouring Book 2	Rs. 165.00
Exploring Drawing & Colouring Book 3	Rs. 165.00
Exploring Drawing & Colouring Book 4	Rs. 165.00
Exploring Drawing & Colouring Book 5	Rs. 165.00
Exploring Drawing & Colouring Book 6	Rs. 195.00
Exploring Drawing & Colouring Book 7	Rs. 195.00
Exploring Drawing & Colouring Book 8	Rs. 195.00
SEMESTER SERIES	
RISE & SHINE — AN INTEGRATED SEMESTER SERIES	
Rise & Shine — An Integrated Semester Course for Class 1 (Semester 1)	Rs. 585.00
Rise & Shine — An Integrated Semester Course for Class 1 (Semester 2)	Rs. 590.00
Rise & Shine — An Integrated Semester Course for Class 2 (Semester 1)	Rs. 615.00
Rise & Shine — An Integrated Semester Course for Class 2 (Semester 2)	Rs. 615.00
Rise & Shine — An Integrated Semester Course for Class 3 (Semester 1)	Rs. 665.00
Rise & Shine — An Integrated Semester Course for Class 3 (Semester 2)	Rs. 665.00
Rise & Shine — An Integrated Semester Course for Class 4 (Semester 1)	Rs. 710.00 Rs. 710.00
Rise & Shine — An Integrated Semester Course for Class 4 (Semester 2)	ns. / 10.00

Rise & Shine — An Integrated Semester Course for Class 5 (Semester 1)	Rs. 725.00
Rise & Shine — An Integrated Semester Course for Class 5 (Semester 2)	Rs. 725.00
BLOOMSBURY — AN ACTIVITY BASED INTEGRATED SEMESTER SERI	ES
Bloomsbury LKG Semester-1	Rs. 390.00
Bloomsbury LKG Semester-2	Rs. 390.00
Bloomsbury UKG Semester-1	Rs. 415.00
Bloomsbury UKG Semester-2	Rs. 415.00
Bloomsbury Class-1 Semester-1	Rs. 495.00
Bloomsbury Class-1 Semester-2	Rs. 495.00
Bloomsbury Class-2 Semester-1	Rs. 595.00
Bloomsbury Class-2 Semester-2	Rs. 595.00
Bloomsbury Class-3 Semester-1	Rs. 695.00
Bloomsbury Class-3 Semester-2	Rs. 695.00
Bloomsbury Class-4 Semester-1	Rs. 735.00
Bloomsbury Class-4 Semester-2	Rs. 735.00
Bloomsbury Class 5 Semester 2	Rs. 735.00 Rs. 735.00
Bloomsbury Class-5 Semester-2	RS. 735.00
ROSEMARY — AN ACTIVITY BASED INTEGRATED SEMESTER SERIES	D- 500.00
Rosemary Class-1 Semester-1	Rs. 520.00
Rosemary Class-1 Semester-2	Rs. 520.00
Rosemary Class-2 Semester-1	Rs. 595.00
Rosemary Class-2 Semester-2	Rs. 595.00
Rosemary Class-3 Semester-1	Rs. 695.00
Rosemary Class-3 Semester-2	Rs. 695.00
Rosemary Class-4 Semester-1	Rs. 745.00
Rosemary Class-4 Semester-2	Rs. 745.00
Rosemary Class-5 Semester-1	Rs. 775.00
Rosemary Class-5 Semester-2	Rs. 775.00
COMPOSITE — AN INTEGRATED TERM COURSE SERIES	
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 1 (Term 1)	Rs. 395.00
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 1 (Term 2)	Rs. 400.00
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 1 (Term 3)	Rs. 400.00
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 2 (Term 1)	Rs. 405.00
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 2 (Term 2)	Rs. 415.00
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 2 (Term 3)	Rs. 410.00
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 3 (Term 1)	Rs. 430.00
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 3 (Term 2)	Rs. 435.00
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 3 (Term 3)	Rs. 430.00
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 4 (Term 1)	Rs. 440.00
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 4 (Term 2)	Rs. 445.00
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 4 (Term 3)	Rs. 435.00
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 5 (Term 1)	Rs. 450.00
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 5 (Term 2)	Rs. 455.00
Composite — An Integrated Term Course for Class 5 (Term 3)	Rs. 445.00
FINANCIAL EDUCATION1	
FINANCIAL EDUCATION SERIES	
A Textbook of Financial Education for Class 6	Rs. 125.00
A Textbook of Financial Education for Class 7	Rs. 133.00
A Textbook of Financial Education for Class 8	Rs. 141.00

# PUBLICATIONS FOR CLASSES IX & X (For CBSE Affiliated Schools)

## **MATHEMATICS**

A Complete Course in Mathematics for Class IX A Complete Course in Mathematics for Class X I Do-I Understand Mathematics Laboratory Manual for Class IX I Do-I Understand Mathematics Laboratory Manual for Class X Mathematics Enrichment Lab Activities for Class 9 Mathematics Enrichment Lab Activities for Class 10	Rs. 525.00 Rs. 575.00 Rs. 290.00 Rs. 285.00 Rs. 365.00 Rs. 370.00
SOCIAL SCIENCE	
Core Social Sciences — History for Class IX Core Social Sciences — Geography for Class IX Core Social Sciences — Political Science for Class IX Core Social Science — Economics for Class IX Core Social Sciences Disaster Management for Class IX Core Geography Map Workbook for Class IX Core History Map Workbook for Class IX Core Social Sciences — History for Class X Core Social Sciences — Geography for Class X Core Social Sciences — Political Sciences for Class X Core Social Science — Economics for Class X Core Social Science — Economics for Class X Core Geography Map Workbook for Class X Core Geography Map Workbook for Class X Core History Map Workbook for Class X	Rs. 225.00 Rs. 200.00 Rs. 165.00 Rs. 130.00 Rs. 125.00 Rs. 110.00 Rs. 95.00 Rs. 310.00 Rs. 250.00 Rs. 140.00 Rs. 125.00 Rs. 125.00 Rs. 125.00 Rs. 85.00
SCIENCE	
Gateway to Science — Physics for Class IX Gateway to Science — Chemistry for Class IX Gateway to Science — Biology for Class IX Gateway to Science — Physics for Class X Gateway to Science — Chemistry for Class X Gateway to Science — Biology for Class X Core Science Lab Manual with Practical Skills for Class IX Core Science Lab Manual with Practical Skills for Class X A Complete Course in Science Lab Manual for Class IX A Complete Course in Science Lab Manual for Class X	Rs. 475.00 Rs. 375.00 Rs. 420.00 Rs. 440.00 Rs. 445.00 Rs. 285.00 Rs. 310.00 Rs. 499.00 Rs. 499.00
Sanchit Hindi Vyavaharik Vyakaran Tatha Rachna (Course A) for Class IX Sanchit Hindi Vyavaharik Vyakaran Tatha Rachna (Course A) for Class X Anmol Hindi Vyavaharik Vyakaran Tatha Rachna (Course B) for Class IX Anmol Hindi Vyavaharik Vyakaran Tatha Rachna (Course B) for Class X Nootan Vyakaran Alok Course A for Classes IX & X Nootan Vyakaran Sudha Course B for Classes IX & X	Rs. 350.00 Rs. 350.00 Rs. 360.00 Rs. 360.00 Rs. 465.00 Rs. 445.00

# ENGLISH

Goyal's Assignments in English Language & Literature for Class IX Goyal's Assignments in English Language & Literature for Class X	Rs. 580.00 Rs. 580.00
COMPUTER SCIENCE / INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	
Core Computer Application for Class IX (Code 165) A Textbook of Computer Application X (Code 165) Computer Application Practical Book for Class IX (Code 165) Computer Application Practical Book for Class X (Code 165)	Rs. 420.00 Rs. 420.00 Rs. 160.00 Rs. 123.00
HEALTH & PHYSICAL EDUCATION	
Health & Physical Education for Classes IX  Health & Physical Education for Classes X  Health & Physical Education Practical Record Book for Classes IX & X	Rs. 165.00 Rs. 170.00 Rs. 215.00
ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION	
A Textbook of Environmental Education for Class IX A Textbook of Environmental Education for Class X  FINANCIAL EDUCATION	Rs. 250.00 Rs. 260.00
	Da 154.00
A Textbook of Financial Education for Class IX A Textbook of Financial Education for Class X	Rs. 154.00 Rs. 170.00
DATA SCIENCE	
A Textbook of Data Science for Class IX A Textbook of Data Science for Class X	Rs. 280.00 Rs. 300.00
APTITUDE TESTING  Know Your Aptitude for Class 9	Rs. 255.00
Know Your Aptitude for Class 9  Know Your Aptitude for Class 10	Rs. 255.00
LIFE SKILLS, ATTITUDE & VALUES	
Learning Life Skills with Attitudes & Values for Class 9 Learning Life Skills with Attitudes & Values for Class 10  SKILL EDUCATION	Rs. 210.00 Rs. 210.00
Concepts in Information Technology for Class IX (Based on Libre) (Code 402) Concepts in Information Technology for Class X (Based on Libre) (Code 402) Fundamentals of Information Technology for Class IX (Based on MS Office) (Code 402) Fundamentals of Information Technology for Class X (Based on MS Office) (Code 402) Basics of Information Technology for Class IX (Based on Open Office) (Code 402) Basics of Information Technology for Class X (Based on Open Office) (Code 402) A Textbook of Information Technology for Class IX (Code 402) Information Technology Practical Book for Class IX (Code 402) Information Technology Practical Book for Class X (Code 402) A Textbook of Artificial Intelligence for Class IX A Textbook of Artificial Intelligence for Class X	Rs. 640.00 Rs. 640.00 Rs. 610.00 Rs. 560.00 Rs. 545.00 Rs. 570.00 Rs. 590.00 Rs. 640.00 Rs. 210.00 Rs. 465.00 Rs. 545.00

Artificial Intelligence Practical Book IX	Rs. 180.00
Artificial Intelligence Practical Book X	Rs. 205.00
A Textbook of Retail for Class IX	Rs. 245.00
A Textbook of Retail for Class X	Rs. 265.00
A Textbook of <b>Tourism</b> for Class IX	Rs. 145.00
A Textbook of <b>Tourism</b> for Class X	Rs. 168.00
A Textbook of <b>Tourism</b> for Class XI	Rs. 240.00
A Textbook of <b>Tourism</b> for Class XII	Rs. 250.00
A Textbook of Yoga for Class XI	Rs. 165.00
A Textbook of Yoga for Class XII	Rs. 195.00
A Textbook of Web Application for Class XI	Rs. 280.00
A Textbook of Web Application for Class XII	Rs. 270.00

# PUBLICATIONS FOR CLASSES XI & XII (For CBSE Affiliated Schools)

## **MATHEMATICS**

Mathematics Lab Activities with Record Book Class XI  Mathematics Lab Activities with Record Book Class XII  A Textbook of Applied Mathematics Class XI (Vol. 1)  A Textbook of Applied Mathematics Class XI (Vol. 2)  A Textbook of Applied Mathematics Class XII (Vol. 1)  A Textbook of Applied Mathematics Class XII (Vol. 2)  Practicals & Projects in Applied Mathematics with Record Book Class XII  Practicals & Projects in Applied Mathematics with Record Book Class XII	Rs. 343.00 Rs. 343.00 Rs. 260.00 Rs. 270.00 Rs. 330.00 Rs. 145.00 Rs. 310.00 Rs. 315.00
ENGLISH	
Goyal's Assignments in English (Core) Course for Class XI Goyal's Assignments in English (Core) Course for Class XII	Rs. 495.00 Rs. 525.00
ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION	
A Text Book of Environmental Education for Class XI	Rs. 205.00
A Text Book of Environmental Education for Class XII	Rs. 205.00
A Text Book of Environmental Education for Class XII  PHYSICS	Rs. 205.00
PHYSICS  Core Laboratory Manual of Physics for Class XI  Core Laboratory Manual of Physics for Class XII	Rs. 205.00 Rs. 260.00 Rs. 260.00
PHYSICS  Core Laboratory Manual of Physics for Class XI	Rs. 260.00

ECONOMICS	
Core Economics with Video Lectures by S.K. Aggarwala for Class XI Core Economics with Video Lectures by S.K. Aggarwala for Class XII Project Work in Economics for Class XII with Project Record Book A Textbook of Indian Economics Development by J.P. Goel for Class XII A Textbook of Introductory Macroeconomics by J.P. Goel for Class XII A Textbook of Statistics for Economics by J.P. Goel for Class XI A Textbook of Introductory Microeconomics by J.P. Goel for Class XI	Rs. 505.00 Rs. 505.00 Rs. 299.00 Rs. 550.00 Rs. 650.00 Rs. 450.00
ACCOUNTANCY	
Project Work in Accountancy for Class XII with Project Record Book	Rs. 349.00
BUSINESS STUDIES	
Project Work in Business Studies for Class XII with Project Record Book	Rs. 299.00
ENTREPRENEURSHIP	
Project Work in Entrepreneurship for Class XII with Project Record Book	Rs. 299.00
HISTORY	
Project Work in History for Class XII with Project Record Book	Rs. 285.00
SOCIOLOGY	
Project Work in Sociology for Class XII with Project Record Book	Rs. 299.00
GEOGRAPHY  Described in Community for Class XII with Described Beauty Book	D- 000 00
Practicals in Geography for Class XII with Practical Record Book	Rs. 269.00
Project Work in Political Science for Class XII with Project Record Book	Rs. 275.00
PSYCHOLOGY	113. 273.00
Practicals in Psychology for Class XII with Practical Record Book	Rs. 249.00
ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE	
A Textbook of Artificial Intelligence for Class XI A Textbook of Artificial Intelligence for Class XII	Rs. 495.00 Rs. 450.00
PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT & SOFT SKILLS	
Personality Development & Soft Skills for Class XI Personality Development & Soft Skills for Class XII	Rs. 175.00 Rs. 178.00
HEALTH & PHYSICAL EDUCATION	
Health & Physical Education for Class XI Health & Physical Education for Class XII Health & Physical Education Practical Record Book for Classes XI & XII	Rs. 140.00 Rs. 155.00 Rs. 185.00

# I.C.S.E. & I.S.C. PUBLICATIONS

MATHEMATICS	
I.C.S.E. Foundation Mathematics for Class IX I.C.S.E. Foundation Mathematics for Class X I.C.S.E. Mathematics Project Manual for Class X	Rs. 545.00 Rs. 615.00 Rs. 190.00
PHYSICS	
A New Approach to I.C.S.E. Physics for Class IX A New Approach to I.C.S.E. Physics for Class X I.C.S.E. Physics Workbook for Class IX I.C.S.E. Physics Workbook for Class X Goyal's I.C.S.E. Physics Lab Manual for Class IX Goyal's I.C.S.E. Physics Lab Manual for Class X	Rs. 445.00 Rs. 455.00 Rs. 165.00 Rs. 205.00 Rs. 275.00 Rs. 315.00
CHEMISTRY	
A New Approach to I.C.S.E. Chemistry for Class IX A New Approach to I.C.S.E. Chemistry for Class X I.C.S.E. Chemistry Workbook for Class IX I.C.S.E. Chemistry Workbook for Class X Goyal's I.C.S.E. Chemistry Lab Manual for Class IX Goyal's I.C.S.E. Chemistry Lab Manual for Class X	Rs. 385.00 Rs. 470.00 Rs. 110.00 Rs. 230.00 Rs. 245.00 Rs. 315.00
BIOLOGY	
A New Approach to I.C.S.E. Biology for Class IX A New Approach to I.C.S.E. Biology for Class X I.C.S.E. Biology Workbook for Class IX I.C.S.E. Biology Workbook for Class X I.C.S.E. Biology Lab Manual for Class IX I.C.S.E. Biology Lab Manual for Class X	Rs. 485.00 Rs. 500.00 Rs. 125.00 Rs. 195.00 Rs. 255.00 Rs. 295.00
I.C.S.E. History & Civics for Class IX I.C.S.E. History & Civics for Class X Focus on History & Civics for Class IX Focus on History & Civics for Class X I.C.S.E. History & Civics Project Manual for Class X I.C.S.E. History & Civics Workbook for Class IX I.C.S.E. History & Civics Workbook for Class X I.C.S.E. History & Civics Workbook for Class X	Rs. 460.00 Rs. 440.00 Rs. 340.00 Rs. 345.00 Rs. 220.00 Rs. 150.00 Rs. 190.00
GEOGRAPHY	
A Textbook of I.C.S.E. Geography – Class IX A Textbook of I.C.S.E. Geography – Class X I.C.S.E. Geography Workbook – Class IX I.C.S.E. Geography Workbook – Class X I.C.S.E. Geography Map Practice Book for Class IX I.C.S.E. Geography Map Practice Book for Class X I.C.S.E. Geography Project Manual for Class X	Rs. 550.00 Rs. 630.00 Rs. 240.00 Rs. 220.00 Rs. 210.00 Rs. 360.00 Rs. 200.00

ENGLISH	
I.C.S.E. English Language Skills for Class IX	Rs. 475.00
I.C.S.E. English Language Skills for Class X	Rs. 625.00
I.S.C. English Language Skills for Class XI	Rs. 360.00
I.S.C. English Language Skills for Class XII	Rs. 385.00
I.C.S.E. English Conversation Skills for Class IX & X	Rs. 150.00
HINDI	
I.C.S.E. Hindi Language Links for Classes IX & X	Rs. 499.00
I.S.C. Hindi Language Skills for Classes XI & XII	Rs. 355.00
COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	
I.C.S.E. Computer Applications (Java under Blue J) for Class IX	Rs. 450.00
I.C.S.E. Computer Applications (Java under Blue J) for Class X	Rs. 550.00
ECONOMICS	
I.C.S.E. Economics for Class IX	Rs. 410.00
I.C.S.E. Economics for Class X	Rs. 445.00
I.S.C. Economics for Class XI	Rs. 498.00
I.S.C. Economics for Class XII	Rs. 565.00
ECONOMICS APPLICATIONS	
I.C.S.E. Economics Applications for Class IX	Rs. 415.00
I.C.S.E. Economics Applications for Class X	Rs. 445.00
COMMERCIAL STUDIES	
I.C.S.E. Commercial Studies for Class IX	Rs. 435.00
I.C.S.E. Commercial Studies for Class X	Rs. 475.00
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS	
I.C.S.E. Commercial Applications for Class IX	Rs. 435.00
I.C.S.E. Commercial Applications for Class X	Rs. 475.00
BUSINESS STUDIES	
I.S.C. Business Studies for Class XI	Rs. 380.00
I.S.C. Business Studies for Class XII	Rs. 415.00
COMMERCE	
I.S.C. Commerce for Class XI	Rs. 475.00
I.S.C. Commerce for Class XII	Rs. 525.00
POLITICAL SCIENCE	
I.S.C. Political Science for Class XI	Rs. 350.00
I.S.C. Political Science for Class XII	Rs. 360.00

## **ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE**

I.C.S.E. Environmental Science for Class IX	Rs. 280.00
I.C.S.E. Environmental Science for Class X	Rs. 315.00
I.S.C. Environmental Science for Class XI	Rs. 380.00
I.S.C. Environmental Science for Class XII	Rs. 380.00

### **BOOKS FOR COMPETITIONS/ENTRANCE EXAMINATIONS**

#### **IIT FOUNDATION COURSE**

Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Physics for Class VI	Rs. 205.00
Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Physics for Class VII	Rs. 215.00
Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Physics for Class VIII	Rs. 265.00
Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Physics for Class IX	Rs. 340.00
Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Physics for Class X	Rs. 360.00
Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Chemistry for Class VI	Rs. 195.00
Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Chemistry for Class VII	Rs. 205.00
Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Chemistry for Class VIII	Rs. 220.00
Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Chemistry for Class IX	Rs. 280.00
Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Chemistry for Class X	Rs. 320.00
Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Mathematics for Class VI	Rs. 225.00
Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Mathematics for Class VII	Rs. 225.00
Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Mathematics for Class VIII	Rs. 305.00
Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Mathematics for Class IX	Rs. 340.00
Goyal's IIT Foundation Course Mathematics for Class X	Rs. 268.00
CUET (UG Books)	
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) English Language	Rs. 276.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) Mathematics	Rs. 300.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) Physics	Rs. 320.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) Chemistry	Rs. 300.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) Biology	Rs. 330.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) Accountancy	Rs. 270.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) Business Studies	Rs. 255.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) Economics	Rs. 320.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) Computer Science/ Informatics Practices	Rs. 285.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) History	Rs. 270.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) Geography	Rs. 295.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) Political Science	Rs. 295.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) Psychology	Rs. 215.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) Sociology	Rs. 195.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) Home Science	Rs. 195.00
Goyal's Target CUET (UG) General Test	Rs. 399.00

#### **TERMS**

- 1. Our responsibility ceases after delivery of goods to the carrying agency.
- 2. Under no circumstances the books sold will be taken back or exchanged.
- 3. Customers will please make a careful note to write the correct names of books stated in this Price List to avoid delay in the execution of their orders.
- 4. Prices are subject to change without notice.

#### **BUY ONLINE**

Log on to www.goyal-books.com to buy our books.